

Message

From: Olga Whiteley [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A8AA010DBBC243AF97222FCD3F2AE4A0-OLGA WHITEL]
Sent: 2017-11-23 9:44:19 AM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]; Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]; Alefiya Jivajee [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=752d18b7818e4c3092f22a37e0b298d6-Alefiya Jiv]
CC: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: OFA loans update - New 2B facility

Please note effective November 6, 2017 we have a new unsecured \$2 billion credit facility with OFA exclusively for the Ontario Fair Hydro Program (OFHP), formerly known as RPP.

The interest rate is equal to the Province of Ontario's cost of borrowing plus 0.25%. The facility expires on September 30, 2022.

Also, effective November 21, 2017 the OFA \$975 million credit facility will be reduced to \$475 million and will continue to be used for the RRRP variance.

Regards.

Olga Whiteley | Treasury and Pension Operations

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6917 | F: (905) 403-6913
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Email: olga.whiteley@ieso.ca